



Judicial Council of California

520 Capitol Mall, Suite 600 · Sacramento, California 95814-4717

Telephone 916-323-3121 · Fax 916-323-4347

PATRICIA GUERRERO

*Chief Justice of California
Chair of the Judicial Council*

MICHELLE CURRAN

Administrative Director

August 20, 2026

Hon. Gavin Newsom
Governor of California
1021 O Street, Suite 9000
Sacramento, California 95814

**Subject: Senate Bill 1427 (Committee on Public Safety), as amended August 14, 2026—
Request for Signature**

Dear Governor Newsom:

The Judicial Council respectfully requests your signature on Senate Bill 1427, which among other things, restructures Penal Code section 1463.007 and Government Code section 68514 related to court-ordered debt collection activity reporting to streamline and match current practices to allow for more accurate reporting. These changes will help courts and collection entity partners have a more uniform understanding of reporting requirements and will help the Judicial Council produce more accurate information. More information about why these changes are needed can be found in the [Report to the Judicial Council](#) from the December 12, 2025 meeting where the proposal was approved.

For these reasons, the Judicial Council strongly supports SB 1427 and requests your signature.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Morgan Lardizabal at 916-323-3121.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Cory T. Jasperson".

Cory T. Jasperson
Director
Judicial Council Governmental Affairs

Hon. Gavin Newsom

August 20, 2026

Page 2

CTJ/ML/ad

cc: Members, Senate Public Safety Committee
Matthew Fleming, Deputy Legislative Affairs Secretary, Office of the Governor
Michelle Curran, Administrative Director, Judicial Council